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Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Sireet ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

September 28, 2011

Mr. Hossein Sabbagh

Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc.
6076 Bristol Parkway, Suite 106
Culver City CA 90230

Dear Mr. Sabbagh:

This approves the Redflex red light running camera standard structural details and
design calculations for use on State Roads. This approval is for structure instailations in
conformance with:

¢ the structural drawings signed and sealed by Mr. Robert L. Oatley on September
27, 2011; and

» the structural design calculations signed and sealed by Mr. Robert L. Oatley on
September 27, 2011.

This approval does not include, nor is it an endorsement of any Redflex red light running
camera equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Trey Tillander at (850) 921-7361.
Sincerely,
/4
Mark C. Wilson, P.E.
State Traffic Operations Engineer
MCW/vyt
cc.  Robert Robertson, Tim Lattner, DTOEs, DMEs, STAT Members
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